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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF HAWAII

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

IKAIKA ERIK KANG,

Defendant.

MAG. NO. 17-00767 KJM

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT;
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT
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CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the undersigned complainant, being duly swom, state the following is true

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

From at least in or about June 20, 2017 up to and including in or about

July 8, 2017, in the District of Hawaii, and elsewhere, IKAIKA ERIK KANG, the

Defendant, did knowingly attempt to provide "material support or resources," as

that term is defined in Title 18 United States Code, Section 2339A(b), including

property (including classified and unclassified military documents and a drone)

and training (including instruction on combat techniques) to a foreign terrorist

organization, to wit, ISIS, which at all relevant times was designated by the

Secretary of State as a foreign terrorist organization, knowing that ISIS was a

designated foreign terrorist organization and that ISIS engages in and has engaged

in terrorist activity and terrorism, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2339B(a)(l).
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I further state that I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of

Investigation and that this Complaint is based upon the facts set forth in the

attached affidavit which is incorporated herein by reference.

Subscribed to and sworn before me on

nhoU? , at Honolulu,

Kenneth J. Mansfield
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

JI

Cptdplainant

CTOr
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